

## Pickleball Club Minutes December 9, 2021

### Attendees

Terry, Brooks, Anahid, Ginny, Joyce, Don, Steve, Lucy

- Minutes for last meeting approved via email
- Treasurer report not given because Betty could not attend
- Membership update: 425 members After receiving replies to email sent to all members regarding renewal for upcoming year, Anahid said that we had 18 people who elected not to renew. Some were for medical reasons and some were people who had never played and decided not to.
- Scheduler/Website updates
  - Anahid: No issues with scheduling. Information that was posted about wearing the proper shoes was very informative (with the pictures) and very important.
  - Ball Machine Report: Anahid (Liz unable to attend): Nothing being done at this time, until we have a workable shed
- Court Management Report
  - Don: We are getting complaints about the new location of the clocks because they can only be seen from one side of the court, however we have tabled this issue until further notice since the clocks were being ruined by the sun & heat.
  - We will be installing more pavers to create pathways in the plants but are waiting for approval from the Board.
  - We are also waiting for final approval on installing a new shed by the bike racks for the ball machine. The new shed will be lightweight and can be moved to the best location. There are no plans to modify the shed that is already there.
  - The signs on the courts have been moved to the door on court one and this makes court viewing much better.
- Tournament Director report will be given at next meeting
- Publicity
  - Joyce has been writing great articles for the Villager and will continue to write about each Board Member.
- Group Play
  - Steve: Safety FIRST in group play. Steve reiterated that the info on shoes was very good. He mentioned that people in the group play are complaining about the clock placement. The Board determined that the Code of Conduct should be presented to all members now. Steve and Anahid will coordinate the best method for releasing courts to everyone from Open Play slots.
- New Business We may discuss having a Serving Clinic with Mike Walias next year.

Meeting adjourned at 4:50